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(18) On the 8th March, 1929, Order in Council P.C. 422 was approved by
His Excellency the Governor General on the report from the Minister of Public
Works. This Order in Council recites the application of the 17th January,
1928, the deposit of plans, the grant of the emphyteutic lease and the report of
the aforementioned Engineers.

(19) Tt sets out twenty-eight conditions, subject to which the recommenda-
tion for approval is made.

(20) The Committee, on the recommendation of the Minister of Public
Works, submitted for His Excellency’s approval, under Section 7, Chapter 140,
Revised Statutes of Canada, 1927—the Navigable Waters Protection Act—
(Subject to the foregoing conditions and to such additions, improvements, altera-
tions, changes, substitutions, modifications or removals as may be ordered or
required thereunder), the annexed plans of works and the site thereof according
to the descriptions and plans attached in booklet form, which works were vro-
posed to be constructed by the Beauharnois Light, Heat and Power Company
with respect to the diversion of 40,000 c.f.s. from Lake St. Francis to Lake St.
Lowis in connection with a power canal to be built by the said Company along
the St. Lawrence River between the two lakes mentioned.

(21) By reference to the large plan submitted with the application, and
referred to in the Order in Council P.C. 422, and which is Exhibit No. 24, it
will be observed that there are two cross sections shown, one at Mileage 144-3
which shows a width between the embankments of about 1,100 feet, this being
typical of the rock section of the work. This cross section also shows a width
at the bottom of the deep section of the canal of something over 1,000 feet. In
the cross section which is given as tyvpical for each section, at Mileage 152-0
the width between the embankments is shown as about 4,100 feet, and the
bottom of the deep section, approximately 27 feet, is shown as having a width
of about 500 feet.

(22) Subsequently on the 29th July, 1929, modified plans were submitted
to the Department of Public Works by the Company, and for these there were
on the 22nd August, 1930, certain other plans substituted. None of these has
as vet received the approval of the Minister of Public Works, although the
Chief Engineer of the Department has recommended them for approval. Plans
submitted on the 22nd August, 1930, did include plans for the remedial works,
but such plans were subsequently withdrawn and as the matter now stands there
is not before the Department for approval any plan or plans of these remedial
works.

(23) On the 10th February, 1931, the Beauharnois Light, Heat and Power
Company applied to the Quebec authorities for a lease of a further 30,000 cubic
feet per second, and has now obtained this right.

(24) On the 25th June, 1929, an agreement was entered into between the
Beauharnois Light, Heat and Power Company and His Majesty represented
therein by the Minister of Public Works of Canada, Exhibit No. 43, which
agreement incorporates the terms and conditions of P.C. 422.

(25) On the 6th November, 1929, the Governor General in Council passed
three Orders in Council, numbers P.C. 2201, 2202 and 2203, authorizing the
transfer of three water power leases from the Montreal Cotton Company to the
Beauharnois Light, Heat and Power Company, and on the 3rd December, 1929,
three agreements were entered into between the Montral Cotton Company, the
Beauharnois Light, Heat and Power Company, and His Majesty represented
therein by the Minister of Railways and Canals of Canada (Exhibits 7A, 8A
and 9A) by virtue of which the Beauharnois Light, Heat and Power Company
acquired with the consent of His Majesty the right to use and divert into the
canal to be built 13,072 cubic second feet presently used by the Cotton Company
at or near Valleyfield under an effective head of about 10 feet.




